



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 10, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 10, regarding the unpermitted asphalt parking lot at 10 Clarendon Avenue, please be advised of the following:

The Department of Public Works (DPW) inspected the Clarendon Avenue Playground and the sidewalks adjacent to this park. DPW construction crews removed the bricks from the walkways and replaced them with concrete. Parks crews cleaned the playground, replaced sand, mulched and pruned trees. This work was completed the last week in April. Parks crews also inspected the playground equipment and reported it to be in good condition and well maintained.

In addition, on March 22, 1996, an Inspector from the Inspectional Services Department (ISD) observed vehicles parked in this parking lot and photographs were taken. A cease and desist letter was sent to the business and it was advised that if the use occurred again without the necessary certificate of occupancy, ISD would initiate legal action. ISD Inspectors are periodically checking this parking lot and no other violations have occurred.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

S-319

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Ten, regarding the un-
permitted asphalt parking lot at
10 Clarendon Avenue.

In City Council June 10, 1996

Placed on file.